

From: Voss, Karl [kvoss@kpnx.com]
Sent: Friday, January 31, 2003 6:35 PM
To: Linda Plesnik
Cc: freq_coord@12news.com
Subject: RE: FCC-STA application - Frequency Coordination
Hi Linda,

It was a pleasure to talk to you today. Based on the frequencies in the AFCC database, I would prefer that you use the 1st pair, 760/790.75 MHz.

While the other uplink frequency (789.5) is 1.5 MHz from the KSAZ-TV wireless mic at 788.0, your 1.25 MHz bandwidth plus my preferred 250 KHz buffer places your carrier very close to the wireless mic at 788.0. If you require the use of 789.5 MHz, please contact Gerry Grunig at KSAZ-TV (602-262-5106) before using it..

As far as the KPNX mics, it appears that your selected frequencies will be clear of the mics operated under the callsign BLP-00753.

Thank you for your time.

Karl

Karl Voss
Chairman
Arizona Frequency Coordination Committee
c/o KPNX-TV/DT
602-261-6191
kvoss@kpnx.com

-----Original Message-----

From: Linda Plesnik [mailto:Plesnik@flarion.com]
Sent: Friday, January 31, 2003 10:01 AM
To: Voss, Karl
Subject: RE: FCC-STA application - Frequency Coordination
Importance: High

Hi Karl,

Thanks for your quick response.

The proposed frequencies are: downlink 760.75, uplink 790.75.
-Or - downlink 759.5, uplink 789.5.

These should avoid all the frequencies you listed.

Please let me know if you have any issues with the use of these frequencies as proposed.

I need to document our frequency coordination, so could you please reply that the proposed frequency use is ok.

Thank you

Linda

Linda Plesnik
Flarion Technologies
732-672-4010
Plesnik@flarion.com

-----Original Message-----

From: Voss, Karl [mailto:kvoss@kpnx.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2003 8:14 PM

To: Linda Plesnik

Cc: freq_coord@12news.com

Subject: RE: FCC-STA application - Frequency Coordination

Hi Linda,

Thank you for contacting the Arizona Frequency Coordination Committee with your coordination request.. Please be aware that there is an active analog TV station in operation on TV-61 (752-758 MHz) in Phoenix. We also have several wireless microphones used by local TV news crews listed in the frequency coordination database on TV-65 and 66/67.

Please select frequencies for your demonstration protecting both the television station and the wireless mics. A summary of the TV and microphone frequencies are listed below..

TV-61 (752-758 MHz)
KASW-TV, active analog TV station

TV-65 (776-782 MHz)
777.50 KPNX-TV wireless mic
778.00 KPNX-TV wireless mic
779.75 KPNX-TV wireless mic
780.63 KPNX-TV wireless mic
781.00 KPNX-TV wireless mic
781.25 KPNX-TV wireless mic

TV 66/67 (782-788 and 788-794 MHz)
788.00 KSAZ-TV wireless mic

After selecting the frequencies you plan to use, please contact me so I can protect both your operations and the local users operating near your demonstration.

Thanks in advance for your time

Karl Voss
Chairman
Arizona Frequency Coordination Committee
602-261-6191
kvoss@kpnx.com

-----Original Message-----

From: Linda Plesnik [mailto:Plesnik@flarion.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2003 2:02 PM

To: Voss, Karl

Subject: FCC-STA application - Frequency Coordination

Importance: High

Karl,

Flarion Technologies has filed for an STA for a COLT demo in Phoenix, AZ scheduled for Feb. 2-6, 2003.

The demo involves the COLT (Cell on Light Truck) which will be parked at the Hyatt Regency. The COLT operates on a 1.25 MHz Channel in the 747-762 MHz band with 20 watts ERP. The demo will utilize several mobiles operating on a paired channel in the 777-792 MHz band with 600 milliwatts ERP.

The COLT antennas are mounted on a mast extendable to 40 feet above ground level.

The actual demo is scheduled for February 4-5. The COLT will arrive on Feb. 2 for testing.

Please let me know if you have any concerns/questions regarding this demo. I would appreciate an email reply so I can document our frequency coordination process.

Thank you for your consideration,

Linda Plesnik
Marketing Program Mgr.

Flarion Technologies
135 Rt. 202/206 South
Bedminster, NJ 07921

732-672-4010 (mobile)
908-947-7003 (tel)
plesnik@flarion.com

This email may contain confidential and privileged
material for the sole use of the intended recipient.

Any review or distribution by others is strictly prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient please

contact the sender and delete all copies.

This email may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the
intended recipient.

Any review or distribution by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient please

contact the sender and delete all copies.

